HUZAIMA NADEEM KHAN

+92 333 3523341

🖌 khanhuzaima@gmail.com

- in linkedin.com/in/huzaimakhan
- 🕞 github.com/huzaima
- 🜐 huzaima.io
- Karachi, Pakistan (GMT+5)

Summary

As an expert engineer, I excel in web application development and have experience working with geographically distributed remote teams. I communicate effectively in English and adapt quickly to new settings. My customer-centric approach ensures optimal solutions for each client. I am flexible with my schedule and willing to work within a time zone difference of +/-3 hours.

Education

2021

MS (COMPUTER SCIENCE)

National University of Computer & **Emerging Sciences** Karachi, Pakistan

2017

BS (COMPUTER SCIENCE)

National University of Computer & **Emerging Sciences** Karachi, Pakistan

Skills

- ul/ux
- JavaScript
- React
- **React Native** Node.js
- Chrome extension development

Languages

- English (Fluent)
- Urdu (Native)

Experience

Primer | Remote

Nov 2021 - Present

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER

- Built web app with React, Redux, Redux-Saga, React Router, Material UI
- Ensured optimal UI/UX through productive discussions with product designers
- Collaborated with product managers to implement and customize features
- Developed Node.js APIs for the backend
- Conducted weekly demos
- Collaborated with engineers and customer success team to deliver customerfocused features
- Actively participated in code and performance reviews, and codebase improvements
- Contributed to engineering recruitment and conducted technical interviews
- Collaborated with engineering and product teams across eight different countries.

Folio3 | Karachi, Pakistan

Sept 2018 - Oct 2021

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER

- Created web and mobile apps using React, React Native, and libraries such as Redux, React Router, Material UI, NativeBase, CodePush, and Firebase
- Integrated Realm database for offline capabilities in React Native apps
- Utilized Twilio technology for chat and video calling features
- Implemented continuous deployment for React Native using Azure DevOps and App Center
- Executed development tasks, bug fixes, deployment, and customer demos
- Collaborated with cross-functional teams to analyze evolving client requirements and propose system solutions
- Successfully published React Native app on Play Store and App Store

Systems Limited | Karachi, Pakistan

Sept 2017 - Sept 2018

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

- · Collaborated with business analysts to gather requirements.
- Oversaw technical design, development, unit testing, deployment, bug fixing, and • production support.
- Integrated with IBM Food Trust Blockchain.

Achievements

- Published a React Native package react-native-canvas-signature on npm
- Published a chrome extension, <u>Dynamics 365 Finance & Operations Dev Tools</u>, used by 1000+ users
- Wrote for Twilio's official blog Build a Chat App with Twilio Programmable Chat and <u>React.js</u>
- Wrote for LogRocket's official blog Continuous deployment of React Native app with Azure DevOps